

JOURNAL OF THE HOUSE

Sixty-eighth Legislative Assembly

* * * * *

Bismarck, March 10, 2023

The House convened at 12:30 p.m., with Speaker D. Johnson presiding.

The prayer was offered by Pastor Luis San Jose, Spanish Speaking Living Hope Church of the Nazarene, Bismarck.

The roll was called and all members were present except Representatives Bahl, Kempenich, M. Ruby, Sanford, and Vigesaa.

A quorum was declared by the Speaker.

CORRECTION AND REVISION OF THE JOURNAL

MR. SPEAKER: Your **Committee on Correction and Revision of the Journal (Rep. Bellew, Chairman)** has carefully examined the Journal of the Thirty-fourth and Fortieth Days and recommends that it be corrected as follows and when so corrected, recommends that it be approved:

Page 1009, line 19, replace "Engrossed" with "Reengrossed"

Page 1166, line 5, replace "**Do Pass**" with "**Do Not Pass**"

REP. BELLEW MOVED that the report be adopted, which motion prevailed.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS

SPEAKER D. JOHNSON DEEMED approval of the amendments to HCR 3025, HCR 3034, SB 2046, Engrossed SB 2097, and SB 2147.

HCR 3025 and HCR 3034, as amended, were placed on the Tenth order of business on the calendar for the succeeding legislative day.

SB 2046, Engrossed SB 2097, and SB 2147, as amended, were placed on the Fourteenth order of business on the calendar for the succeeding legislative day.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

HCR 3032: A concurrent resolution directing the Legislative Management to consider studying the feasibility and desirability of consolidating the administration of racing, sports, and gaming activities into a single office, whether as a division of the Attorney General's office or a separate agency, and the feasibility and desirability of creating a sports and gaming commission to expand or replace the North Dakota Racing Commission to include oversight of sports and gaming activities, including mixed martial arts, boxing, and live combative sports; charitable gaming, including licensing and permits; sports betting and other permitted games of chance; the lottery; live and simulcast racing; and other similar activities.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final adoption of the resolution, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO NOT PASS. The roll was called and there were 44 YEAS, 45 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 5 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Bosch; Boschee; Brandenburg; Christy; Conmy; Cory; Dakane; Davis; Dobervich; Fegley; Finley-DeVille; Grueneich; Hager; Hagert; Hanson; Hauck; Headland; Ista; Johnson, J.; Jonas; Kasper; Koppelman; Louser; Marschall; Mitskog; Mock; Motschenbacher; Murphy; Nelson; Novak; O'Brien; Ostlie; Pyle; Richter; Roers Jones; Schneider; Schobinger; Schreiber-Beck; Stemen; Thomas; Vetter; Wagner; Warrey; Weisz

NAYS: Anderson, B.; Anderson, D.; Anderson, K.; Bellew; Beltz; Christensen; Dockter; Dyk;

Fisher; Frelich; Hatlestad; Heilman; Heinert; Henderson; Holle; Hoverson; Karls; Kiefert; Klemin; Kreidt; Lefor; Longmuir; Martinson; McLeod; Meier; Monson; Nathe; Olson, J.; Olson, S.; Porter; Prichard; Rios; Rohr; Ruby, D.; Satrom; Schatz; Schauer; Steiner; Strinden; Swiontek; Timmons; Toman; Tveit; VanWinkle; Speaker Johnson, D.

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Bahl; Kempenich; Ruby, M.; Sanford; Vigesaa

HCR 3032 was declared lost on a recorded roll call vote.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

HCR 3029: A concurrent resolution directing the Legislative Management to consider studying whether the Fort Berthold Reservation should have stand-alone ambient air quality monitors to track and mitigate air and water pollution that may result from oil and gas development.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final adoption of the resolution, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO NOT PASS. The roll was called and there were 15 YEAS, 74 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 5 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Boschee; Conmy; Dakane; Davis; Dobervich; Finley-DeVille; Hager; Hanson; Hoverson; Ista; Johnson, J.; Mitskog; Mock; Schneider; Steiner

NAYS: Anderson, B.; Anderson, D.; Anderson, K.; Bellew; Beltz; Bosch; Brandenburg; Christensen; Christy; Cory; Dockter; Dyk; Fegley; Fisher; Frelich; Grueneich; Hagert; Hatlestad; Hauck; Headland; Heilman; Heinert; Henderson; Holle; Jonas; Karls; Kasper; Kiefert; Klemin; Koppelman; Kreidt; Lefor; Longmuir; Louser; Marschall; Martinson; McLeod; Meier; Monson; Motschenbacher; Murphy; Nathe; Nelson; Novak; O'Brien; Olson, J.; Olson, S.; Ostlie; Porter; Prichard; Pyle; Richter; Rios; Roers Jones; Rohr; Ruby, D.; Satrom; Schatz; Schauer; Schobinger; Schreiber-Beck; Stemen; Strinden; Swiontek; Thomas; Timmons; Toman; Tveit; VanWinkle; Vetter; Wagner; Warrey; Weisz; Speaker Johnson, D.

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Bahl; Kempenich; Ruby, M.; Sanford; Vigesaa

HCR 3029 was declared lost on a recorded roll call vote.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

HCR 3028: A concurrent resolution directing the Legislative Management to consider studying the environmental impacts of oil, hydraulic fracturing sand, and hydraulic fracturing wastewater spills on water quality, vegetation, soil, and all species of domestic and wild animals, including insects, along State Highways 22, 23, and 37 within the exterior boundaries of the Fort Berthold Reservation.

ROLL CALL

The question being on the final adoption of the resolution, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO NOT PASS. The roll was called and there were 17 YEAS, 72 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 5 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Boschee; Christensen; Conmy; Dakane; Davis; Dobervich; Finley-DeVille; Hager; Hanson; Heilman; Hoverson; Ista; Mitskog; Mock; Olson, J.; Prichard; Schneider

NAYS: Anderson, B.; Anderson, D.; Anderson, K.; Bellew; Beltz; Bosch; Brandenburg; Christy; Cory; Dockter; Dyk; Fegley; Fisher; Frelich; Grueneich; Hagert; Hatlestad; Hauck; Headland; Heinert; Henderson; Holle; Johnson, J.; Jonas; Karls; Kasper; Kiefert; Klemin; Koppelman; Kreidt; Lefor; Longmuir; Louser; Marschall; Martinson; McLeod; Meier; Monson; Motschenbacher; Murphy; Nathe; Nelson; Novak; O'Brien; Olson, S.; Ostlie; Porter; Pyle; Richter; Rios; Roers Jones; Rohr; Ruby, D.; Satrom; Schatz; Schauer; Schobinger; Schreiber-Beck; Steiner; Stemen; Strinden; Swiontek; Thomas; Timmons; Toman; Tveit; VanWinkle; Vetter; Wagner; Warrey; Weisz;

Speaker Johnson, D.

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Bahl; Kempenich; Ruby, M.; Sanford; Vigesaa

HCR 3028 was declared lost on a recorded roll call vote.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)

MADAM PRESIDENT: The House has passed, and your favorable consideration is requested on: HCR 3026.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)

MADAM PRESIDENT: The House has passed, unchanged: SB 2030, SB 2077, SB 2081, SB 2119, SB 2122, SB 2377.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)

MADAM PRESIDENT: The House has passed, the emergency clause carried, unchanged: SB 2083.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)

MADAM PRESIDENT: The House has amended and subsequently passed: SB 2051, SB 2187.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)

MADAM PRESIDENT: The House has amended, subsequently passed, and the emergency clause carried: SB 2379.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (SHANDA MORGAN, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has passed, unchanged: HB 1063, HB 1083, HB 1089, HB 1226, HB 1234, HB 1290, HB 1291, HB 1322, HB 1337, HB 1386, HB 1450, HB 1453.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (SHANDA MORGAN, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has passed, the emergency clause carried, unchanged: HB 1411.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (SHANDA MORGAN, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has amended and subsequently passed: HB 1156, HB 1216.

SENATE AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1156

Page 1, line 18, after "or" insert ", if requested by a parent or guardian."

Renumber accordingly

SENATE AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1216

Page 1, line 1, replace "sections 10-30.5-01 and" with "section"

Page 1, remove lines 6 through 24

Renumber accordingly

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (SHANDA MORGAN, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has failed to pass, unchanged: HB 1152, HB 1185.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)

MADAM PRESIDENT: Your signature is respectfully requested on: HB 1042, HB 1049, HB 1050, HB 1051, HB 1092, HB 1093, HB 1123, HB 1125, HB 1131, HB 1132, HB 1214, HB 1215, HB 1227, HB 1238, HB 1274, HB 1355, HCR 3004, HCR 3007, HCR 3008.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (SHANDA MORGAN, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: Your signature is respectfully requested on: SB 2060, SB 2068, SB 2103, SB 2154, SB 2186, SB 2257, SB 2327, SB 2336.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (SHANDA MORGAN, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The President has signed: HB 1042, HB 1049, HB 1050, HB 1051, HB 1092, HB 1093, HB 1123, HB 1125, HB 1131, HB 1132, HB 1214, HB 1215, HB 1227, HB 1238, HB 1274, HB 1355.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (SHANDA MORGAN, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The President has signed: HCR 3004, HCR 3007, HCR 3008.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BUELL J. REICH, CHIEF CLERK)

MADAM PRESIDENT: The Speaker has signed: SB 2060, SB 2068, SB 2103, SB 2154, SB 2186, SB 2257, SB 2327, SB 2336.

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (SHANDA MORGAN, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The President has signed: SB 2060, SB 2068, SB 2103, SB 2154, SB 2186, SB 2257, SB 2327, SB 2336.

MOTION

REP. BOSCH MOVED that the absent members be excused, which motion prevailed.

MOTION

REP. BOSCH MOVED that the House be on the Fourth, Fifth, Ninth, Thirteenth, and Sixteenth orders of business and at the conclusion of those orders, the House stand adjourned until 1:00 p.m., Monday, March 13, 2023, which motion prevailed.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HCR 3019: Industry, Business and Labor Committee (Rep. Louser, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (11 YEAS, 3 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HCR 3019 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 7, replace "cumulative" with "consecutive"

Page 1, line 9, after the first "twelve" insert "consecutive"

Page 1, line 9, replace "cumulative" with "consecutive"

Page 1, line 21, replace "cumulative" with "consecutive"

Page 1, line 24, replace "cumulative" with "consecutive"

Page 1, line 24, after the underscored period insert "A member of the house of representatives elected or appointed to a term of less than four years will be eligible to serve twelve consecutive years following the completion of the partial term."

Page 2, line 1, replace "cumulative" with "consecutive"

Page 2, line 7, replace "cumulative" with "consecutive"

Page 2, line 7, after the period insert "A member of the senate, elected or appointed, to a term of less than four years will be eligible to serve twelve consecutive years following the completion of the partial term."

Page 2, line 10, remove "a"

Page 2, line 11, remove "cumulative"

Page 2, line 11, after "twelve" insert "consecutive"

Page 2, line 17, replace "cumulative" with "consecutive"

Page 2, line 17, after the period insert "An individual who is serving as agriculture commissioner, attorney general, auditor, governor, insurance commissioner, lieutenant governor, public service commissioner, secretary of state, superintendent of public instruction, tax commissioner, or treasurer and elected or appointed to

complete a partial term will be eligible to serve twelve consecutive years following the completion of the partial term."

Page 2, line 25, replace "cumulative" with "consecutive"

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HCR 3020: Industry, Business and Labor Committee (Rep. Louser, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (8 YEAS, 6 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HCR 3020 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, remove "annual"

Page 1, line 5, remove "year for"

Page 1, line 6, replace "at least fifty days" with "biennium for up to one hundred days"

Page 1, line 6, after "and" insert ", upon a two-thirds vote of each house,"

Page 1, line 6, replace "sixty" with "one hundred twenty"

Page 1, line 25, replace "fifty" with "one hundred"

Page 1, line 25, remove the overstrike over "~~during the biennium~~"

Page 1, line 25, remove "each calendar year"

Page 2, line 1, replace "ten" with "twenty"

Page 2, line 2, replace "year" with "biennium"

Page 2, line 3, replace "fifty" with "one hundred"

Page 2, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~biennium~~"

Page 2, line 7, remove "year"

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HCR 3024: Finance and Taxation Committee (Rep. Headland, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO NOT PASS** (11 YEAS, 3 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HCR 3024 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after the third comma insert "and"

Page 1, line 1, remove ", and 27"

Page 1, line 3, after the first comma insert "replacing lost property tax revenue through increased sales tax, and"

Page 1, line 3, remove ", and"

Page 1, line 4, remove "providing for a state transfer tax on real property"

Page 1, line 8, after the second comma insert "provides for the replacement of lost property tax revenue through increased sales tax, and"

Page 1, line 9, remove ", and permits imposition by the"

Page 1, line 10, remove "state of a transfer tax on real property"

Page 1, line 13, after the third comma insert "and"

Page 1, line 13, remove ", and 27"

Page 2, line 9, after the underscored period insert "Between September 1, 2025, and December 31, 2025, the legislative assembly may convene for up to twenty consecutive business days designated by the majority leaders of the senate and house of representatives to provide by law a method for the annual property tax revenue replacement payments to political subdivisions required in this subsection. Days spent in the reconvened session under this subsection may not be counted as part of the eighty natural days under section 7 of article IV.

4. The legislative assembly shall create a property tax revenue replacement fund in the state treasury for the purpose of making annual property tax revenue replacement payments to political subdivisions.
5. The legislative assembly shall impose sales tax at a rate sufficient to fund the annual property tax revenue replacement payments to political subdivisions for deposit into the property tax revenue replacement fund as deemed necessary.

Page 5, remove lines 3 through 9

Page 5, line 12, replace "6" with "5"

Page 5, line 13, replace "2025" with "2026"

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HCR 3031: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. Schauer, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (7 YEAS, 3 NAYS, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HCR 3031 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after the first comma insert "3,"

Page 1, line 3, after the comma insert "the manner of signing petitions,"

Page 1, line 10, after the period insert "The measure requires a petition gatherer to verify a petition was signed in a manner provided by law."

Page 1, line 15, replace "counties" with "legislative districts"

Page 1, line 19, after the first comma insert "3,"

Page 2, line 1, after "subject" insert ", as determined by the secretary of state"

Page 2, line 12, after "The" insert "legislative assembly shall provide by law for the establishment and maintenance of an electronic signature gathering system for the collection of petition signatures in elections overseen by the secretary of state. The laws provided by the legislative assembly must permit signature gatherers to collect signatures solely by electronic means. The legislative assembly shall permit the"

Page 2, line 12, replace "shall establish and" with "to adopt rules to"

Page 2, line 12, replace "a" with ", operate, and oversee the"

Page 2, line 13, replace "to" with ". The secure electronic signature gathering system must"

Page 2, after line 16, insert:

"SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 3 of article III of the Constitution of North Dakota is amended and reenacted as follows:

Section 3. The petition ~~shall~~ may be circulated only by electors. ~~They~~A signature gatherer shall swear ~~thereon~~on the petition that the electors who have signed the petition did so in their presence or electronically signed the petition in a manner provided by law. Each elector signing a petition ~~shall~~ also shall write in the date of signing and ~~his post-office~~the elector's complete residential address. ~~No~~A law ~~shall~~may not be enacted ~~limiting~~which limits the number of copies of a petition. The copies ~~shall~~must become part of the original petition when filed."

Page 3, line 5, after "subject" insert ", as determined by the secretary of state"

Page 3, line 10, after the period insert "3."

Page 3, line 13, replace "counties" with "legislative districts"

Page 3, line 16, replace "counties" with "legislative districts"

Page 3, line 18, replace "3." with "4."

Page 3, line 22, replace "Section" with "Sections"

Page 3, line 22, after "2" insert "and 3"

Page 3, line 23, replace "becomes" with "become"

Page 3, line 23, replace "does" with "do"

Page 3, line 25, replace "4" with "5"

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HCR 3033: Industry, Business and Labor Committee (Rep. Louser, Chairman) recommends **AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS** and when so amended, recommends **DO PASS** (8 YEAS, 5 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HCR 3033 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, remove "depositing in the legacy fund a portion of royalties or other payments related"

Page 1, line 3, replace "to intellectual property developed using legacy fund earnings" with "the transfer of earnings from the legacy fund"

Page 1, line 5, remove "a portion of the royalties or other payments related to intellectual"

Page 1, line 6, replace "property developed using legacy fund earnings to be deposited in the legacy fund" with "the legislative assembly to approve a transfer of earnings from the legacy fund each biennium and would define the earnings based on a percent of the value of the fund"

Page 1, line 18, remove "A portion of the royalties or other payments related"

Page 1, remove line 19

Page 1, line 20, remove "must be deposited in the legacy fund as provided by law."

Page 1, line 24, replace ". An" with "but an"

Page 2, line 7, overstrike "North Dakota"

Page 2, line 8, overstrike "The" and insert immediately thereafter:

"5. On July first of each odd-numbered year, the"

Page 2, line 8, after "transfer" insert "seventy percent of the"

Page 2, line 8, overstrike "of the North Dakota" and insert immediately thereafter "from the"

Page 2, line 9, overstrike "to the state general fund at the end of each biennium" and insert immediately thereafter "to a legacy earnings fund subject to approval by the legislative assembly each biennium. Any earnings not transferred from the legacy fund become part of the principal of the legacy fund."

6. For purposes of this section, "earnings" means up to eight percent of the five-year average value of legacy fund assets as reported by the state investment board using the value of legacy fund assets at the end of each fiscal year for the five-year period ending with the most recently completed even-numbered fiscal year"

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2029, as engrossed: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. Schauer, Chairman) recommends **DO NOT PASS** (11 YEAS, 1 NAY, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2029 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2042, as engrossed: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. Schauer, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (10 YEAS, 1 NAY, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2042 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2048, as engrossed: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. Schauer, Chairman) recommends **DO NOT PASS** (6 YEAS, 4 NAYS, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2048 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2049, as engrossed: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. Schauer, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (11 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2049 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2108, as engrossed: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. Schauer, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (11 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2108 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2130: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Longmuir, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2130 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2163: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. Schauer, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (9 YEAS, 3 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2163 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2165, as engrossed: Energy and Natural Resources Committee (Rep. Porter, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (10 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2165 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2192: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Longmuir, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (12 YEAS, 1 NAY, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2192 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2229: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Longmuir, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (7 YEAS, 6 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2229 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2246: Agriculture Committee (Rep. Thomas, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2246 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2264, as engrossed: Energy and Natural Resources Committee (Rep. Porter, Chairman) recommends **DO NOT PASS** (11 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2264 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2292, as engrossed: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Longmuir, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2292 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2306: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Longmuir, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2306 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2347, as engrossed: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. Schauer, Chairman) recommends **DO NOT PASS** (9 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2347 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2366: Energy and Natural Resources Committee (Rep. Porter, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (12 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2366 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2373: Agriculture Committee (Rep. Thomas, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2373 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SCR 4008, as engrossed: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Longmuir, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** and **BE PLACED ON THE CONSENT CALENDAR** (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SCR 4008 was placed on the Tenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SCR 4010: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Longmuir, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (9 YEAS, 5 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SCR 4010 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SCR 4015: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Longmuir, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SCR 4015 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SCR 4016: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Longmuir, Chairman) recommends **DO PASS** and **BE PLACED ON THE CONSENT CALENDAR** (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SCR 4016 was placed on the Tenth order on the calendar.

The House stood adjourned pursuant to Representative Bosch's motion.

Buell J. Reich, Chief Clerk

